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1 RFQ 2 2 Please advise if the required paving method has been established. Pavement

Response Yes. The paving method will be dependent upon the pavement type.  See Section 2.2.3.

2 RFQ 2 5 On page 5 of 27 of the RFQ, the milestone schedule reflects a public announcement 

in March 2020. Based on information from SCDOT district staff regarding the 

completion of the existing I-20 DB Widening project, can you confirm that this 

information is accurate and won’t be later?

Construction

Response This schedule is accurate.  No change to milestone schedule is anticipated.

3 RFQ 3 7 Section 3.2.1 states “Partnerships, corporations, LLC, joint ventures or other 

entities are collectively referred to herein as joint ventures.”  Later in the same 

paragraph, it states “If the Proposer is a joint venture, describe the bonding 

approach that will be used.”  Is it really the intent for a single corporation to be 

considered as a joint venture and to explain bonding approach?

Legal

Response No.  Also see revision to move bonding approach language from Section 3.2.1 to Section 3.6.2.

4 RFQ 3 10 Section 3.4.3, page 10. Section 3.4.3 states that resumes should not be submitted 

for personnel who are not identified at Key Individuals. Is it acceptable to include a 

summary of additional team members in the 10 page SOQ response?

Other

Response Yes.

5 RFQ 3 11 Section 3.4.5, page 11-12, Right of Way Team. Is it acceptable to submit resumes 

for each of the individuals that make up our Right of Way Team, or are we limited 

to submitting a resume only for the Right of Way Manager?

Other

Response Section 3.4.5 is revised to require only the submittal of a ROW Manager resume.  Other ROW team member resumes shall not be submitted.  ROW 

team requirements moved to Section 3.3.3.

6 RFQ 3 12 Section 3.4.6, page 12, Quality Control Manager. The section states that “the QC 

Manager shall not report directly to the Project Manager or other Project 

personnel, but shall report to a responsible officer of the entity with whom SCDOT 

has contracted.” Is it acceptable to show an operating line of communication 
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(dashed line) on the organization chart from the QC Manager to the Project 

Manager in addition to a direct line of reporting (solid line) to a responsible officer 

of the contracted firm?

Other

Response How personnel are depicted in the organizational chart is at the discretion of the Proposer.  Dashed lines are acceptable if the chart clearly defines 

the purpose of the line so as to not violate the chain of command requirements specified in the RFQ.

7 RFQ 3 14 The second bullet requires that a Work History and Quality Form (Sections A 

through G and Section J) be completed for any project in the last five years that has 

a “yes” response to the 7 questions below.  Since we are a multinational company, 

can this be limited to our regional operations? 

Legal

Response For a single entity, the required information should be provided for the business entity with which SCDOT will be contracting.  For a joint venture, the 

information should be provided for each entity making up the joint venture.

8 RFQ 3 17 Sections 3.1.6, page 7, and 3.7, page 17. Section 3.1.6 requires a Proposer to 

address the required information in Sections 3.3 through 3.7 in the SOQ by the due 

date. Section 3.7 addresses prequalification requirements for the shortlisted 

proposers. Are we to include a prequalification certificate in our SOQ response?

Legal

Response No.  A revision was made to reorder "Organizational Conflicts of Interest" as Section 3.7 and "Prequalification Requirements of Short-Listed 

Proposers" as Section 3.8.

9 RFQ 5 21 Is it SCDOT’s intent to have us only submit electronically via ProjectWise? Other

Response Yes. As indicated, only electronic SOQs will be accepted.

10 RFQ 5 21 Section 5 of the RFQ covers the Submittal requirements of the SOQ. Currently 

Section 5.1.2 only requires submittal of a single electronic PDF uploaded through 

SCDOT’s Projectwise. In the past SCDOT has also required 3 original copies with 

signatures to be delivered. 

  

Please confirm SCDOT will require three original copies of our SOQ to be delivered 

in accordance with the milestone schedule.

Other

Response As indicated, only electronic SOQs will be accepted.
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11

Response

12

Response

13

Response
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Response
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Response

16

Response
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Response

18

Response

19

Response
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